Linn County Road Department

Providing safe and efficient transportation to
citizens and visitors of Linn County.

Memorandum

Date: 12/19/2024
To: Linn County Board of Commissioners

From: Wayne Mink, Roadmaster 2z
RE: Background Information for Agenda Items —12/31/2024

The Road Department has the following item on the Board of Commissioners agenda for the weekly
meeting on December 31, 2024. The following is a brief description of the item.

Resolution & Order 2024-416 — IGA with the United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and
Plant Health Inspection Service, Wildlife Services

This is a Resolution and Order to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with the United States
Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, Wildlife Services (USDA APHIS-
WS) and delegate authority to Wayne Mink. This agreement will allow APHIS-WS to provide
professional wildlife management assistance to reduce or manage damage or conflicts caused by birds
and/or other nuisance wildlife. This agreement is not to exceed $12,500.

We request your approval.

3010 Ferry St. SW o Albany, Oregon e 97323-3988 Phone (541) 967-3919 e Fax (541) 924-0202




LINN COUNTY TREASURER

MICHELLE HAWKINS BREEANNA OXFORD
Treasurer Chief Deputy Treasurer
mhawkins@co.linn.or.us boxford@co.linn.or.us

Linn County Courthouse
P.O. Box 100, Albany, Oregon 97321
(541) 967-3861 FAX: (541) 926-8228

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Linn County Treasurer/Budget Officer
Date: December 31st, 2024

Re: Resolution & Order # 2024-332

Resolution & Order # 2024-332 is changing the language to our policy on Procurement Cards to
include a de minimis value on reward cards and systems.

For a total of $ -0-.

Financial Impact. There is no financial impact.
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